
Date: Sun, 30 Jul 2023 12:45:09 +0530
From: "Director Computer Centre" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
To: cuspu@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fw: Circular for traffic Management during visit of NAAC team in the Panjab University,
Chandigarh.
---------- Forwarded Message -----------
From: "Chief of University Security" <cuspu@pu.ac.in>
To: "Director Computer Centre" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
Cc: cus@pu.ac.in
Sent: Sun, 30 Jul 2023 12:21:09 +0530

Subject: Circular for traffic Management during the visit of NAAC team in the Panjab University, Chandigarh.

      Sub : Circular for traffic Management During the visit of the
             NAAC team.   

  Respected Madam,

   Reference is made for the visit of NAAC team from 2nd August to 04 August 2023 in Panjab
University Campus Sector 14 and South Campus Sector 25 Chandigarh respectively.

 There is a heavy traffic flow of students & parents with their vehicles in these days due to
admissions and Counseling of students etc, at the same time of NAAC visit.

 Keeping in the view of above facts, our worthy Registrar, COE, All Chairpersons, HOD's, Directors,
DSW, Wardens etc. are requested to display / place a notice in their respective Departments"To park
their vehicles in the respective parking's and no vehicles should be parked on roadside"
please keep sufficient space for the parking of vehicles for the NAAC team members".

  This office Seek your positive cooperation please.

  Thanking you  

(Vikram Singh)
Chief of the University Security
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